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Mike Kuo

From: Y. G. Gwon 
Sent: December16日2003年Tuesday 11:55  PM
To: 'Mike Kuo'
Subject: RE: Pentel Co., Ltd, FCC ID:EU6PTD-1800-D, AN03T3461

PTD-1800-D_manua
l.pdf

PTD-1800-D_extern
al_photos.doc...

Hi Mike:

I am really sorry for your comments.
Enclosed please find revised user manual and external photo for the
product.
Regarding your question #3, the power of the EUT, Touch screen, was
supplied by the main board of the LCD monitor. Also, the power of the
main board for the monitor supplied from the AC/DC Adapter. That's a
reason the AC/DC Adapter was connected to the LISN. As you can see in
the internal photo, there were 3 connectors on the controller board for
touch screen. Connector CN1 was connected to the touch panel and
connector 2 was connected to the main board of the LCD Monitor. The
other one is blank. 

Best regards,
 
Y. G. Gwon
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
EMC Div.
email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr
TEL: +82-31-765-8289
FAX: +82-31-766-2904

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2003 7:49 AM
To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)
Subject: FW: Pentel Co., Ltd, FCC ID:EU6PTD-1800-D, AN03T3461

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 2:48 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Pentel Co., Ltd, FCC ID:EU6PTD-1800-D, AN03T3461

Notice_content 
 ------------- 
Question #1: User manual does not contain information required per
section
15.21 and 15.105(b) of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to
comply the requirements.

Question #2: There is no picture in the external photo file.  Please
provide
it.

Question #3: Per the description listed in section 3.6 of test report "
The
power of the EUT was supplied by 18" LCD Monitor, the power of the 18"
LCD
Monitor was supplied by used AC/DC adaptor and the adapter was connected
to
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LISN. "  Such statement does not match the diagram in page 3 of user
manual
which show no connection between LCD monitor and Touch panel.  Please
explain how the Touch panel power is received.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


